
Center for Judicial Accountabil , lnc. CJA

From:
Sent:
lo:
Cc:

Subject:

Kathryn Sheingold <Kathryn.Sheingold@ag.ny.gov>

Tuesday, January 17,2017 8:23 AM
'coog@dos.ny.gov'; FOI L

Elena Sassower (elena@judgewatch.org)

FW: Clarification of FOIL response #160858

FYI, I received the email below. I am treating it as an administrative appeal.

Kathryn Sheingold
Assistant Solicitor Genera! !n Charge of Opinions I FOIL Appeals Officer
New York State Office of the Attorney General
The Capitol I Appeals & Opinions I Albany, New York 12224-0341'

Tel: (518) 776-2009 | Fax: (518) 9t5-7725 | Kathrvn.Sheinsold@ae.nv.gov

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@iudeewatch,ore]
Sent: Thursday, January !2,2OL7 9:19 AM
To: FOIL <FOIL@ag.nv.sov>

Subiect: Clarification of FOIL response #160858 -- The A.G.'s Register pursuant to Executive Law 65

Dear Mr. Jerry,

Kindly clarify your January 71,2077 letter, which states "our records are not coded or maintained by the particulars of
your request, and thus we cannot identify records response to your request".

My FOIL request, in the first instance, was for the Attorney General's "register of all actions and proceedings prosecuted

or defended by him, and of all proceedings in relation thereto", as required by Executive Law 55 - irrespective of
whether it separately codes/lists actions and proceedings pursuant to: (1) State Finance Law Article 7-A (citizen-taxpayer

actions); (2) State Finance Law Article 13 (New York false claims act); and (3) Executive Law 63-c (action by the people

for illegal receipt or disposition of public funds or other property).

Does the Attorney General have the required "register" that I may inspect?

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

9L4-42L-L200
www.iudgewatch.org

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail, including any attachments, may be confidential, privileged or otherwise
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was not authorized to send it to you, do not disseminate, copy or otherwise use this e-mail or its attachments.

Please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete the e-mail from your system.


